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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFfNSE 

rcyc.y's cable from Abu Dhabi foreshadowing a possible request for 
US milrtary assistance leads me to think'that loJe should yo to loJork 
right a\~ay on conceptualizing a plan for air defense assistance to the 
Gulf states. I think the Saudis might well ilgree to use the AI.JACS 
for this purpose. Whether they would allow the F-15s (if they go to 
Saudi Arabia) to be so used I am not sure; perhaps the F-l~s might have 
a role to play here, at least in terms of reassurance. 

In any evc~t, I think that Dave Jone~ ouqht to he instructed to 
rai~c with the Saudi~ the qUBstion whether they would be willing in 
principle to extend thc air defense ,ls~istanC'2 to br: provided by the 
US to Saudi Arabia to the Gulf states if asked, and. if the answer is 
in the affirmative, to incorporate that possibility on a contingent 
basis in the planning. At the same time, the Joint Staff ought to be 
asked to look at this Gulf-state issuc both on the assumption that the 
Saudis agree and th~* they don't .. 
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lod,\¥'s cable fron Abu D~<lbi fOfesfMdm·ling a p05<;ibl~ request for ,~ /' .:\ 
us mi 1 i tary' assistance leads me to think that \'Ie sholJld go to \-Jork (.r-.r .d" t-L. 
ri~ht m'l8Y on concc;HlJilliz;ng iI rlan for i)ir defens~ a:.si:.tancc to the ",,' p .J 

Gulf states. I think the S<ludi5 might \·;.'11 agree to u~,{' the fI\.fACS '\,t t.J,/;~, 
for this purpose. "'nether they \·/ould illl(M the r-I~s (if they go to ~ "\ .' 
Saudi Arabia) to be so used' am not ~,urc; rerh<lp3 the F-]lls might have ..r / 'f' 
a role to play here,. at least in terms of rcassw-ance. . AP\ V~~ .\ 

' " / 'jo' 

In any event, I think that Dave Jow',s ought to n·, instructed to C.tJ/'" ( 
raise I·lith the Saudis the queqion !.-/hether they \·/ould l)c \,filling in '~ 

principle to extend the air def('ns{' <~r,sist<lnce to be provided by the ..l. \ •. , ..... 
;,.. I/'" .\Y" 

US to S':lUdi Arabii1 to the Gulf states if asked, and, jf the ilnS\':er is )y\ 
jn th" affirr.1L1tive, to incorporilte th;)t possihility on i1 c()ntingent I,)' ~\' '\ 

basis in the plaj)~':ing. At the same ti~,:!, th£' Joint Sti1ff ou'ght to be ~."'}- \~J. 
. " 1"\ ~-asked to look at this CuI f-state issue both on the assumption that the ~ 

Saudis agree and t~ey t~ey don't. .~ ( 
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Today's cable from Abu Dhabi foreshadowing a possible request fot~ "c'.I~' ... .,.l" 
US mi I itary assistance leads me to think that we should go to work It;'i~ ~.-r. 
right away on conceptualizing a plan for air defence assistance to the q ..... ~.,1r 
Gulf states. r think the Saudis might well agree to use the AWACS ~ ~ ~#~ 
for this purpose. Whether they would allow the F-l5s (if they go to ~.:t ••. ..s 
Saudi Arabia) to be so used I am not sure; perhaps the F-14s might have ~. Io.t- /, 
a role to play here, at least in terms of reassurance. ~ '~/I#)"'" 

iJ~ (, 
I n any e~~h i nk tha t Dave Jones ough t to be ins t ruc ted to J.C1L:! -4.// 

raise w.l,th the Sau Ishethe qUesftion whet?er they would be willing in ./""._.,,;. ,r;;-;r. 
princlp e to extend t air de ense aSSistance to be provided by the ~ )'r:l 
US to Saudi Arabia to the Gulf states if asked, and, if the answer is s.t, ~ .. 
in the affirmative, to i.ncorporate that possibi I ity on a contingent L.:t'd . I 
basis in the planning. At the same time, the Joint Staff ought to be ) I C. ,IJ', 

asked to look at this Gulf-state issue both on the assumption that the (- I( '::-' 
Saudi s agree and th-* they don 't. ")t.,.,t, I I'A'~ 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE ~~)Y'\~ u~ A r.v '7 \\ ~ 
Today'ls cable from Abu Dhabi foreshadowing a possible request for tr" vl .,.\ 

US mi'l itary assistance leads me to think that we should go to work J7..., 
right away on conceptualizing a plan for air defense assistance to the r ./ ,.,..J 
Gulf states. I think the Saudis might well agree to use the AWACS . Iff , V'~ )( 
for this purpose. Whether they would allow the F-15s (if they go to y ~ , 
Saudi Arabia) to be so used I am not sure~ perhaps the F-14s might hav~ ~~. 
a role to play here, at least in terms of reassurance. ~~ ~'~'\ 

In any event, I thi~k that Dave Jones ought to be instructed to oJ ~ ( 
raise with the Saudis the question.whether they \./Ould be willing in /. ~ 
principle to extend the air defense assistance to be provided by the " ..,.,.... y' 
US to Saudi Arabia to the Gulf states if asked, and, if the answer is l .... \r \" 
in the affirmative, to incorpor<lte th .. t possibility on a contingent \V~' <) v-J'J 
basis in the planning. At the same time, the Joint Staff ought to be ~\ 
asked to look at this Culf-state is~ both on the assumption that the ()( 
Saudis agree and they they don't. '-. ~ 
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